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Bethany Wootton

From: Research.Ethics@uts.edu.au
Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 3:35 PM
To: Research Ethics; Bethany Wootton; Samantha Morgan-Basnett; Sophie Berry; 

Steven Passfield; Sylvia Steensma-Young; Maral Melkonian
Subject: HREC Approval Granted - ETH22-7391
Attachments: Ethics Application.pdf

Dear Applicant 

  

Re: ETH22-7391 - "Remote stepped care treatment for obsessive-compulsive disorder: A feasibility 
study" 
 
Thank you for your response to the Committee's comments for your project. The Committee agreed that 
this application now meets the requirements of the National Statement on Ethical Conduct in Human 
Research (2007) and has been approved on that basis. You are therefore authorised to commence 
activities as outlined in your application. 

You are reminded that this letter constitutes ethics approval only. This research project must also be 
undertaken in accordance with all UTS policies and guidelines including the Research Management Policy. 
 
Your approval number is UTS HREC REF NO. ETH22-7391. 
 
Approval will be for a period of five (5) years from the date of this correspondence subject to the 
submission of annual progress reports. 

 

The following standard conditions apply to your approval: 

 Your approval number must be included in all participant material and advertisements. Any 
advertisements on Staff Connect without an approval number will be removed. 

 The Principal Investigator will immediately report anything that might warrant review of ethical 
approval of the project to the Ethics Secretariat. 

 The Principal Investigator will notify the Committee of any event that requires a modification to the 
protocol or other project documents, and submit any required amendments prior to implementation. 
Instructions on how to submit an amendment application can be found here. 

 The Principal Investigator will promptly report adverse events to the Ethics Secretariat. An adverse 
event is any event (anticipated or otherwise) that has a negative impact on participants, researchers 
or the reputation of the University. Adverse events can also include privacy breaches, loss of data 
and damage to property. 

 The Principal Investigator will report to the UTS HREC or UTS MREC annually and notify the 
Committee when the project is completed at all sites. The Principal Investigator will notify the 
Committee of any plan to extend the duration of the project past the approval period listed above. 

 The Principal Investigator will obtain any additional approvals or authorisations as required (e.g. 
from other ethics committees, collaborating institutions, supporting organisations). 

 The Principal Investigator will notify the Committee of his or her inability to continue as Principal 
Investigator including the name of and contact information for a replacement. 
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This research must be undertaken in compliance with the Australian Code for the Responsible Conduct of 
Research and National Statement on Ethical Conduct in Human Research. 

  

You should consider this your official letter of approval. If you require a hardcopy please contact the Ethics 
Secretariat. 
 
If you have any queries about your ethics approval, or require any amendments to your research in the 
future, please don’t hesitate to contact the Ethics Secretariat and quote the ethics application number (e.g. 
ETH20-xxxx) in all correspondence. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
The Research Ethics Secretariat 

On behalf of the UTS Human Research Ethics Committees 
C/- Research Office  
University of Technology Sydney  
E: Research.Ethics@uts.edu.au 

Ref: E38 

  

  


